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V. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Ccmaission
Attin: Docunent Control Desk
Washinaten, DS 20555

Subject: Peaver Valley Power Statior, Unit Nu, 2
Dochet Ho., H0-412, License No., NPF-73
10CFR 55.%53 (1) Re~Ac¢tivetion of License

Tue purposa of this letter is to notify you that Mr. T. Cotte:r
(License o, 50P-10656, Docket N7, 59=60746) has completed the Cu
Shift Individual Licenge Re~Activation Program a8 described in the
Nuclear Group Training Administrative Manual to restore his Saniox
Reactor Operator License for Unit No. 2 to active status., This
program meets the requirements at 10CFR 55.53 (1).

Questions can be directed to Mr. Themaes W, Burns, Director -
Operations Training at (412) 393-57%L1.

Sincerely,

/ v B Bleber

Ge! Mr, L. W. Rossbach, 8r. Resident inspector
Mr, T. T. Martin, NRC Region I 2dministrator
Mr. R. M, Galle. Chief, Operator Licenzing Branch, Headquarters
My. L. H. Bettenhausen, Chief, Operaticng Branch
Division of Reactor Safety, Region 1
My. A. W, Dedgazio, Project Manager
Mr. M. L. Bowiing (VEPCQ)
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